
From: S. S. Liou [ssliou@seed.net.tw] 
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2003 3:02 AM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Subject: Re: MIPRO ELECTRONICS CO., LTD., FCC ID: M5X-707HM, Assessment 
NO.: AN03T3057 
 
Hello Mike, 
 
Ans. #1: Please refer to attached file "Main_PCB.pdf". 
Ans. #2: The emission designator is 146KF3E (2M+2DK = 2 x 32.768 + 2 x 40 x 
1 = 145.5kHz) 
Ans. #3: Please refer to attached file "Tune_up_Part_list.pdf". 
 
Best regards, 
 
S. S. Liou 
Engineer / EMC Dep. II 
ETC 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com> 
To: "ETC/Iris (E-mail)" <etcemi@seed.net.tw>; "Will Yauo (E-mail)" 
<willyauo@seed.net.tw>; "'S. S. Liou'" <ssliou@seed.net.tw> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2003 3:35 PM 
Subject: FW: MIPRO ELECTRONICS CO., LTD., FCC ID: M5X-707HM, Assessment NO.: 
AN03T3057 
 
 
> 
> 
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:MKuo@ccsemc.com] 
> Sent: Monday, July 14, 2003 11:24 PM 
> Subject: MIPRO ELECTRONICS CO., LTD., FCC ID: M5X-707HM, Assessment NO.: 
> AN03T3057 
> 
> 
> Question #1: Please provide addtional internal photos by removing the 
metal 
> plate. 
> 
> Question #2: Please provide emission designator and justify necessary 
> bandwidth by using carson rules (2M+2DK). 
> 
> Question #3: Please provide tune up procedures and parts list. 
> 
> Best Regards 
> 
> Mike Kuo 
> 
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue 
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested 
> information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in 
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note 
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
submitted. 
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed 
to 



> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 
 
 


